MEMORANDUM
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Date: 6/18/2024

To: Planning Commission

From: Zack Shields, Senior Planner

Subject: Envision 2044: Introduction to the Transportation Element

SUMMARY

The objective of the 6/18/2024 session is:
1) To introduce Commissioners to the “Transportation” Chapter of SeaTac’s Comprehensive Plan and
2) Review the existing goals, policies, proposed changes, and
3) To take the Commissioners’ questions and comments.

INTRODUCTION TO THE TRANSPORTATION CHAPTER

As part of the Envision 2044 suite of projects, the update of the Transportation Element of the Comprehensive
Plan, along with its background report, is progressing as planned. Staff will introduce the project, provide an
overview of the city’s statutory responsibilities, and take questions from the Commissioners.

REVIEW OF GOALS & POLICIES IN THE TRANSPORTATION CHAPTER
Project staff will introduce proposed changes to the Transportation chapter's goals and policies at this meeting.
At the 7/2 meeting, staff will present draft goals and policies and respond to questions from the Commission.

Commissioners will receive policy review matrix documents for additional review and comment after the 7/2
meeting.

PROJECT RESOURCES AND INFORMATION
A resource for Commissioners who would like to access presentations and other materials provided at past
meetings:
* Envision SeaTac 2044 Project Website: Scroll down to the “Planning Commission Documents” section
to see materials from all Envision project briefings.

PACKET MATERIALS
Packet materials include the following:
*  This memo
* Presentation: 06182024TEPresentationToPC


https://www.seatacwa.gov/government/city-departments/community-and-economic-development/planning-division/seatac-2044-comprehensive-plan-update-project
https://www.seatacwa.gov/government/city-departments/community-and-economic-development/planning-division/seatac-2044-comprehensive-plan-update-project

